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Ruth Netties

From: nicki.garcia@akerman.com

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 1:54 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: matthew feil@akerman.com; marsha@reuphlaw.com; Beth Keating; gene@Penningtonlawfirm.com;

AKlein@KieinLawPLLC.com; AZoracki@KleinLawPLLC.com; Lee Eng Tan; steve.denman@dgslaw.com;
alex.duarte@qwest.com; adam.sherr@qwest.com; de.croark@verizon.com; gregkopta@dwt.com;
greg.diamond @level3.com; John.M.Ilvanuska@xo.com

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 090538-TP
Attachmants: 20100129144526192.pdf

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please contact either Matt Feil or Nicki Garcia at the
numbers below. Thank you.

Person Responsible for Filing:

Matthew Feil

AKERMAN SENTERFITT

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

{850) 425-1614 (direct)

{850) 222-0103 (main)
matt.feil@akerman.com

Docket No. and Name: Docket No. 090538-TP - In re: Complaint of Qwest Communications Company, LLC against MClmetro Access
Transmission Services (d/bfa Verizon Access Transmission Services); X0 Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom of florida, 1.p.; Granite
Telecommunications, LLC; Cox Florida Telcom, L..P.; Broadwing Communications, LLC; and John Does 1 through 50 (CLEC's whose frue
names are currently unknown) for rate discrimination in connection with the provision of intrastate switched access services in alleged violation
of Sections 364.08 and 364.10, F.S.

Filed on behalf of: X0 Communications
Total Number of Pages: 9

Description of Documents: The answer of XO Communications Services, Inc. ("X0") to the complaint of Qwest Communications
Company, LLC.

Nicki Garcia
Office of:

Lila A, Jaber
Matthew Feil
Brauiio Basz

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 426-1677
Nicki.Garcia@Akerman.com
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error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.
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\i Cerma Senterﬁtt

Ll Suite 1200

Denver 106 East College Avenue
Il Tellshnssee, FL 32301
Jacksonville

Los Angeles www.akerman.com:
Madison 8502249634 ref 850 222 0103 fax
Miami

New York

Onlando

Tallahassec

Tampa

“Tysens Comer

Washington, DC

Wist Palm‘Beach

Jannary 29, 2010

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re:  Docket No. 090538-TP - Complaint of Qwest Communications Company, LLC against
MCImetro Access Transmission Services (d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services); XO-
Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom of florida, Lps Granite Telecommunicafions,
LELC; Cox Florida Telcom, LP.; Broadwing Communications, LI.C; and John Does 1
through 50 (CLEC's whose trae names are currently unknown) for rate-discrimination in
connection with the provision of intrastate switched access services in a!teged violation. of
Sections 364.08 und 364.10, F.S.

Dear Ms. Cole;

Please find enclosed for filing in the abeve-captioned docket the Answer of X0 Communications
Services, In¢. ("X0O") to the coniplaint of Qwest Communications Company, LLC. XO is also a party
to the Joint CLECs' Partial Motion to Dismiss also filed in this docket today,

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me,

Matthew: Feil

Attachments
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA

Company, LLC against MClmetro Access
Transmission Services (d/b/a Verizon Daocket No. 090538-TP
Access Transmission Services); X0
Communications Services, Ine.; tw telecom
of florida, L.p.; Granite
Telecommunications, LLC; Cox Flotida
Telcom, L.P.; Broadwing Communications,
LLC; and John Does 1 threugh 50 (CLEC's
whose true names are currently unknown)
for rate discrimination in connection with
the provision of intrastate switctied access
services in alleged violation of Sections
364.08 and 364.10, F.8.

ANSWER OF XO COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.

X0 Communications Services, Inc. (“X07), by and through its undersigned
counsel, and pursuant to Rule 28-106.203, Florida Administrative Code, hereby files its
Answer to the Complaint of Qwest Communications Company, LLC (“QCC”),' and
states as follows:

ANSWER

1. XO lacks personal knowledge of the facts alleged in Paragraph 1 and
accordingly neither admits nor denies those allegations.

o XO admits the allegations in the first senteriee in subparagraph b of
paragraph 2. XO also admits that XO acquired substantially all of the assets and assumed

some of the contractual obligations of Allegiance Telecom, Inc., in Florids; but denies the

' XO has jained with sevetal other CLECS in & Partial Motion to Dismiss which has been filed in this
docket on the smifie day as this Agswer.
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remainder of the second sentence in subparagraph b. XO admits the allegations in the
third sentence in subparagraph b. XO lacks personal knowledge of the facts alleged in
the other subparagraphs in paragraph 2 as 1o the status of other comnpanies and
accordingly neither admits nor denies those allegations.

3. Pardgraph 3 states a legal conclusion, rather than an allegation of fact, and
sccordingly XO neijther admits xior denies that conclusion.

4, Paragraph 4 states a series of legal conclusion, rather than allegations of
fact, and accordingly XO neither admits nor denies those conclusions and denies any
statements that are inconsistent with applicable law.

5. Paragraph 5 states a series of legal conclusion, rither than allegations of
fact, and accordingly XO neither admits nor denies those conclugions and denies any
statements that are inconsistent with applicable law.

6. XO admits that it has filed a price list with the Commission for intrastate
dceess services and rates in Florida. XO lacks personal knowledge of the facts alleged as
to-the other companies and accordingly neither admits nor denies those allegations.

7. XO acdmits that it provides and bills QCC for intrastate switched access
services in Florida. XO lacks personal knewledge of the extent of QCC’s operations in
Florida, including biit not limited to the quantity of intrastate switched access services
that QCC purchases from other local exchange carriers, and therefore, XO neither admits
nor denies the remainder of the allegations in paragraph 7.

8. The public record in the Minnesota Public Utiities Commission
proceeding referenced in paragraph 8 speaks for itself, and XO denies any and all factual

allegations that are inconsistent with that record.




9, The public record in the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission
proceeding referenced in paragraph 9 speaks for itself, and XO denies any-and all factual
allegations that are inconsistent with that record.

10.  XO lacks-personal knowiedge of the allegations in subparagraphs (a) and

(¢)-(g) in paragraph 10 concerning other carriers and accordingly neither admits nor

denies those allegations, With respect to the allegations in subparagraph (b), XO states a5
fallows:

i KO admits the allegations in the first six sentetices, including price
list citations, in subparegraph 10b., ‘With respect to the seventh and eighth sentences in
this subparagraph, Sections 6.4 in XO Price List No. 7 and Section 5.2 in XO Price List
No. 8 speak-for themselves, and XO denies any characterization of those provisions that
is:not consistent with their language. XO lacks personal knowledge of the activities of
the former Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc., prior to XO’s acquisition of Allegiance’s
assets and accordingly neither admits nor denies the allegations in the last sentence of this
subpatagraph. XO otherwise denies the allégations in subparagtaph 10.b..

. X0 denies the allegations in the first and second sentences as
applied to Flosida within the limitations period in the price lists and relevant statute of
limitations; as-applied to states other than Florida and the time petiod outside the relevant |
limitations period(s); any such allegations are beyond the Commission’s jurisdietion and
accordingly XO neither admits nor denies those allegations. The agreements referenced
in the third and fourth sentences speak for themselves and were not in effect in Florida
during the applicable limitations period, and thus XO neither admits nor denies these

allegations. XO denies the remainder of the allegations in the third and fourth sentences.




XO admits that it provides and has provided QCC with intrastate switched access
services in Florida under the rates, terms, and conditions of XO’s applicable price lists
rather than any agreement but otherwise denies the allegations in the fifth sentence. X0
admits that QCC operates as an IXC in Florida but otherwise denies the allegations in the
sixth sentence. XO admits that QCC made the request alleged in the seventh seatence but
otherwise denies the allegations in this sentence. With respect to the seventh sentence,
XO admits that it did not provide QCC with copies of any agrezments that XO has or had
with any other telecommunications service provider in direct response to QCC’s initial
requiest but otherwise denies that XO did niot “honor” QCC’s requests. XO denies the
remainder of subparagraph 10.b.ii.

I1.  XO restates and incorpotates its answers in the foregoing paragraphs as if
fully set forth here.

12.  Paragraph 12 states legal conclusions, rather than allegations of fact, and
sccordingly XO neither admits nor denies those conchusions. Florida statutes speak for
themselves, and XO denies any characterization of those statutes that is not consistent
with applicable law.

13.  XO denies the allegations in Paragraph 13 as they relate to XO. XO lacks
personal knowledge regarding the aliegations conceming other Respondent CLECs and
accordingly neither admits not denies those allegations.

14.  XO restates and incorporates its answers in the foregoing paragraphs as if
fully set forth here.

15.  XO admits that it has filed price lists for its intrastate switched access

setvices in Florida, but XO lacks personal knowledge regarding the allegations in the Jast




sentence of paragraph 15 concerning other Respondent CLECs and accordingly neither
admits nor denies those allegations. The remainder of paragraph 15 states legal
conclusions, rather than allegations of fact, and accordingly XO neither admits nor denies
those conclusions. Florida statutes and Commission rules speak for themselves, and XO
denies any characterization of thosé statutes and rules that isnot consistent with
applicable law.

16.  XO denies the allegations in paragraph 16 as they relate to: XO within the
applicable limitations period. XO lacks personal knowledge regarding the allegations
concerning other Respondent CLECs and accordingly neither admits nor denies those or
the other allegations of fact in paragraph 16 that are outside the Conimission’s
Jurisdiction.

17.  XO restates and incorporates its answers in the foregoing paragraphs as if
fully set forth here.

18,  Paragraph I8 states legal conelusions, rather than allegations:of fact, and
accordingly XO neither admits nor denies those conclusions. Florida statutes and
Commiission rules speak for themselves, and XO denies any characterization of those
statutes and rules that is not consistent with applicable law.

19.  XO’s price lists speak for themselves, and XO denies all characterizations
and allegations concerning those price lists that are not consistent with the price list
language. XO denies the allegations in the sécond sentericé of paragraph 19 as applied to
XO in Florida within the limitations period in the price lists and.xelcvant statute of
limitations; as applied to states other thanh Florida and the time peériod outside the relevant

limitations period(s), any such allegations are beyond the Commission’s jurisdiction and




accordingly XO neither admits nor denies those allegations. X0 admits that QCC is, or
operates as, an IXC in Florida, but XO denies the remainder of'the third sentence in
paragraph 19. XO denies that it has not abided by its price lists when providing switched
access services to QCC, and therefore XO denies the remainder of paragraph 19 with
respect to the allegations concetning XO. XO lacks personal knowledge regarding the
allegations concerning other Respondent CLECs and accordingly neither admiits not
denies those allegations.

XO denies that QCC is entitled to the relief it requests in its Prayer for Relief or

any otherrelief, and XO othérwise denies all allegations in QCC’s comiplaint that XO has

1. The Complaint fails to state a claimy upon which relief may be granted.
2. The Complaint is barred, in whole or in part, by the applicable limitations
period(s) established by applicable law.

3. The Complaint is barred, in whole-or in part, by the filed rate doctrine.

4.  The:Complaint is barred, in whole or in part, by the doctrines of waiver
and estoppel..

5. The Complainit is batred, in whole or in part, because the Caminission
lacks jurisdiction over the subject matter and/orto order the relief requested.

6. The Complaint is barred, in whole or in part, because the relief requested

would violate the prohibitions againist retroactive ratemaking.




7. QCC lacks standing to seek the relief it has requested in its Complaint,

Dated this 29th day of January, 2010.

By:

Respectfully submitted,

X0 Communications Services, Ine.

Matthew J, Feil

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

{850) 224-9634

Gregory 1. Kopta, WA Bar No. 20519
Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

1201 Third Ave., Suite 2200
Seattle, WA 98101

206-622-3150

206-757-7700 (fax)




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the forgoing has been furnished by U.S. Mail or
email to the following this 29™ day of January, 2010:

Marsha E. Rule, Esq, _
Ritledge, Ecenia & Purnell
Post Office Box 551
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551
(850) 681-6788

Fax: (850) 681-6515

Email: marsha@reuphlaw.com

Howard E. Adams, Bsq.

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell &
Dunbar

'I‘_alIahassec FL 3230 1

(850) 222-3533

Fax: (850) 222-2126

Etnail: gene@Penningtonlawlirm.com

Theresa Tan, Esq. .

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumsrd Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Email: ltan@psc.state.fl.us

Alex M. Duarte, Esq.

Qwest Communications Company, LLC
421 SW Oak Street, Rm. 810

Portland, OR 97204

Email: alex.duarte{@qwest.com

Dulaney O’Roarke, Esq.
Verizon

Six Concourse Patkway, NE
Suite 800 |

Atlanta, GA 30328

Email: de.oroark@verizon.com

Beth Keating, Esq.

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

- {850) 224-9634.

Fax:(850) 222-0103
Email: beth keating@akerman.com

Andrew M. Klein, Esq.

Allen C. Zoracki, Esq,

Klein Law Group PLLC
1250-Conmecticut Avenue, N.W.
Suite 200

Washington, DC 20036

Tel; 202:289-6955

-Fax 202~289 6997 _

Email; AZdrackl@KlemLawPLI;C com

Steven H. Denman, Esq.

Davis Grahism & Stubbs LLP:
9040 Town Center Parkway, Suite 213
Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202

Email: steve.denman@dpslaw.com

Adam L. Scherr

Qwest Communications Company, LLC
1600 7" Avenue, Rm 1506

Seattle, WA 98191

Email: -adam.sherr@qwest.com




